DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

Indianapolis
OFFICE MEMORANDUM
DATE: April 27, 1988
TO: Joseph Krieger THRU: Gurdeoc Sondhe %fzr——ﬁr—rﬂis
Fermits Section T.P. Chang n_.rp_._—._..
Joseph Etallsmith?’é

FROM: James Connon gﬁiﬁ
Modeling Section

SUBJECT: Dupont Revised Controlled Discharge Analysis

Jack Fisher of the Construction Grants Section has requested that a
revised controlled discharge analysis be conducted for the town of Dupont.
The proposed outfall is downstream from the present outfall, below the
confluence with Bear Creek. The drainage area there is about 4.86 square
miles, and the Q7,10 is zero.

The analysis was run using 70% of the proposed design flow of 31,000
gpd, or 21,700 gpd. Gage data, water years 1975-1984, was taken from the
gaging station of Harberts Creek near Madison. The resulting calculated
controlled discharge storage volume is 1.3 million gallons, with a
detention time of 60 days. It should be noted that this value applies to
the contreolled discharge storage volume only; requirements for the
treatment volume would still need to be met.

ABJ/JICS e
Attachment

ce: Jack Fisher
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